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Muleair, Thomas - Comté 1
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From: Library Research

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Mulcair, Thomas - Député

Cc: . Mulcair, Thomas - Comté 1 ‘

Subject: Library Research Project 351946: Questions 2-4 Re- excessive Incarceration/Justice

Denied (related to John Bradley Atkinson case)

N

LIBRARY of PARLIAMENT '

BIBLIOTHRQUE du PARLEMRNT

Dear Mr. Muleair:

Further to your request to the Library of Parliament, below is information regarding the case of John Bradley Atkinson. This follows
emails that were sent to Mr. Graham Carpenter of your offlce and a phone conversation Mr, Carpenter had with my collezgue,
Sylvle Nugent. Please note that while this document provides legal informatlan, its contents should not be construed as legal
opinion or advice, The Office of the Law Clerk and Parliamentary Counsel of the House of Commons is available lo provide legal
advice to parliamentarians.

As implied by my colleagus, the information available on the ¢ase of Mr. Atkinson is limited to what was published on his personal
website. Despite having made altempts to validate these documents with the caurls, we are not in a position (o confirn whether the
uploaded documents are authentic {e.g. the Reasons for Judgment (part 1 and part 2) in the case of Her Mgjosty the Queen v.
John Atkinson, dated 2 March 2015).

1. The punishment for committing mischief that causes actual danger to life

According to section 430(2) of the Criminal Code:

(2) Every one who commits mischief that causes aclual danger to life is guilly of an indictable offence and liable to
imprigonment for life,

However, according to the Reasons for Judgment (part 2, p. 33), Mr. Atkinson was not found guilty on this count, as the
judge explains that he had a *reasonable doubt about whether the act of committing mischief resulted in aciual danger to
the life of Ms. Campbell.”

2. The mechanlsms that exist to avald andlor address the issue of excesslve incarceration

In cases where an accused has heen incarcerated until the end of the trial and the senfence Imposed by the court is less
than the time spent incarcerated, there do nol appear to exist any formal mechanisms for compensation. This assumes
that there has been no wrongdaing by a state agent, such as a false arrest or malicious prosecution. If there is an
allegation of wrongdoing, then a civil action could be launched to seek compensalion.

If it is claimed that the period of detention prior to conviction is excessively long, this could give rise o an application for a
stay of procesdings. Such an application would be based on a claim that sectlon 11(b) of the Canadian Charter of Rights
and Freedoms has been violated. This section of the Charter guarantees the right to be tried within a reasonable time. As
recognized by the Supreme Court in R. v. Askov (1990) and R. v. Morin, (1992), and more recently in R. v. Jordan (2018),
one of the remedies for unreasonable delay can be a stay of proceedings, meaning that the legal proceedings against an
accused are halted, without resolution of guilt or innocence. (For more details on this issue, see Maxime Charron-
Tousignant, Unreasonable Delays In Criming] Trials: New Legal Framework, Hill Notes, Library of Pattiament,)

A slay of proceedings can also be entered if there has been an abuse of process. In the case of Toronto (City) v.
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@.U.P.E., Local 79, [2003] 3 §.C.R. 77, the Supreme Court slated that the doctrine of abuse of process engages the
inherent power of the cour to prevent the misuse of its procedure, in a way that would be manifeslly unfair to a party to
the litigation before it or would in some other way bring the adminis(ration of justice into disrepute (para. 37). One recent
example of lhis doclrine being applied {o halt a prosecution concerned the Hells Angels in Quebec (following the SharQe
police operalion of 2009). In that case, the Quebec Superior Court declared that there was an abuse of proceedings
related to late disclosure by the Crown of evidence galhered during other police operations (Berger ¢. R., 2015 QCCS
4666, para. 38). '

In addition, under section 719 of the Criminal Code, in determining a sentence a court may lake into account ary time
spent in custody by the convicted person as a result of the offence fa a maximumn of one and one-half days for each day
spent in custody. This would not, however, address the situation where a person spent more time In pre-trial custody than
the amount of lime in the sentence eventually imposed. In such cases, the convicted person would simply be released
forthwith. . : ‘

3. The rale of the Minister of Justice

The Minister of Justice plays a limited role after there has been a conviction. Sectlons 696.1 to 686.6 of (he Crirninal Code
describe a process by which a convicted person may apply to the Minister of Justice for ministerlal review of his or her
case on the grounds fhat there has been a miscarriage of Justice. Such an application can only be made once all the
normal avenues of appeal have been exhausted. [In its Convietlon Review d ument, the Department of Justice stales
that an application for a conviction review must be based on new and significant information. Informaticn will be
considered new If the courts dld not examirie it during the trial or appeal or If the convicted person . became aware of it after
all court procesdings were over. Information is significant if: it is reasonably capable of belief; It is relevant to the issue of
guilt; and it could have affected {he verdict if it had been presented al trial,

If the information in the conviction review application salisfies the minister that there has likely been a miscarriage of -
justice, the minister can order & new trial or refer the case ta fhe court of appeal of a province or territory to be dealt with
as If it were an appeal. The minister may also refer one or more specific questions fo the court of appeal for its opinion. If
the minister is not satisfied that there has been a miscarriage of Justice then the application will be refused. There is no
appeal from the minister's decision. The minister is required fo file an annual report with Parliament concerming
applications for conviction review.

Should you require additional Information on this subject, or material on any other topic, please do not hesilate to contact the
Parllamentary Information and Research Service.

Yours sincersly,

Maxime Charron-Tousignant, Analyst

Legal Affairs and Nalional Security Seclion
Parliamentary Inforrmation and Research Service
Library of Parliament

COPYRIGHT NOTIGE ANP DISCLAIMER

Excopt lo the exlent of the uses permitted under copyright law or the applicable licensing agreemant, no part of Ihis document or attachments may
ba raproduced or transmittad without the prior written consent of the copyright holder,

The views expressad should not ba fegarded as those of the Libraiy of Parllament or of ts employaes, Furthermore, the informatlon providad does
not represent legal or other professional advice. .

This emall and any filas transmitted with it are confidential and Intended solaly for the use of the fndividual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
}\ ou have received this email In ercor, please nolify the Libravy of Parliament by email.
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Mulcair. Thomas - Comté 1

m_—-

From: Nugent, Sylvie

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:25 AM

To: Mulcair, Thomas - Comté 1 _

Subject: FW: Follow-up question regarding request for information (John Bradley Atkinson)
Attachments; OrderForCourtTranscriptOntarioOCTOBER2016.docx

Hello again,

I've checked today’s Daily Court Lists for Barrie (Ontario courts) and although there is no specific entry for“John B.
Atkinson”, | did find an entry fora “J,A.”, in room 9:

Dally Court List Search Result (Ontario Court of Justice)
Criminal

Pﬂﬁy Name Cige Numhber - Short Title of Pracecdings Time ‘. Room

381199811070600

All 1omint TAanNe I I044NO0IL 4 A0OTNVT l M < AT LI YARE | N30 ARL | (1] I

This Is all 1 can confirm at this time,

Have a great weekend,
Sylvie

From: Nugent, Sylvle

Sent: January 30, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Mulcair, Thomas - Comté 1

Subject: FW: Follow-up question regarding request for information (John Bradley Atkinson)

Hello Graham,

After we spoke on Friday, January 27", | decided to try and obtain more information regardlng the Ontario courts and
their procedure for obtaining copies of court proceedings.
Below are the detalls | found:

* | called the Criminal section of the Ontario Courts for Barrie at 705-739- 6111 and they were able to confirm the
following (without a case number);
o John Bradley Atkinson came into their court system on February 11%, 2011,
* Apparently, under a request to appear, Atkinson was brought to the Bradford Satellite Court
(satellite office for the Barrie Courthouse),

o OnMarch 2" 2015, Justice Meijers gave reasons for his judgment (Atkinsan was convicted of certain
charges) and this transcript included a 2-hour sentencing hearing (Atkinson was sentenced on the same
dayL R i S

o The transcript for this March 2015 judgment has already been created, therefore you can make a
request for a copy at the reduced cost of 55 cents per page — there is no confirmation on how long this
transcript might he, however, it was mentioned that for a 2-hour hearing, we should expect between
60-70 pages.
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o Torequesta copy, you have to place an order using the attached order form (see Word document, or
you can find the Transcript Order Form on the court website)
* The Authorized Court Transcriptionist (ACT) for this case is Cathy Knelsen and her contact
information is as follows: '
ACT ID: 5270849443
CATHYTHEARTIST@SYMPATICO.CA
Telephone: 705-792-8656
Address: 10 Herrell,
Barrie, ON L4N 6T5
She offers expedited service (within 24 hours, with an extra fee charged) or delivery
(within 5 business days).

*  NOTE: The courf website also provides helpful documents such as how to order a court
transeript and step by step Instructions.

o . In addition, the court file showed an upcoming Status hearing re: counsel, scheduled for Fe bruary 3",
2017 in Courtroom no.9 (under Justice Meijers). This may be in regards to Atkinson being self-
represented. : ; ' :

= Youmay wish to consult the Daily Court Lists, for the municipality of Barrie, on February 3, for
confirmation, :
NOTE: As you may still be away from the office, | will also make that verification for you and
send you what | find next Friday.

o Finally, there appears to be a pending “dangerous offender” application in regards to Atkinson. No
details yet on whether a hearing has been scheduled.on this matter.

¢ For additional information regarding transcripts, you may be interested in the Court’s FAQ.

As for information on Atkinson’s arrest, there was nothing in the court file, Aside from contacting a police station (not
certain which one), the court person suggested that the crown attorney’s office may have these details. However, she
was unsure If these offices would disclose the information. | tried calling the following contacts, with little success:

s Barrie Crown Attorney’s Office, 705-739-6188 — they had no arrest details (ho date or individual charges); they
referred me to the Barrle Court Services, 705-739-6500 and suggested that if Atkinson had orlginally been
arrested and brought to appear hefore the Bradford Satellite Court, the involved police station could be South

. Simcoe Police (705-436-2141) or the Nottawasaga OPP Detachment (705-434-1939). .
* Barrie Court Services, 705-739-6500 — they did not have an original arrest date and could only confirm that the
following charges are still pending against Atkinson: ‘ '
o communicate v.d.
o operate disqualified
o mischief under $5000
o assault with a weapon
NOTE: They were able to confirm that the Nottawasaga OPP Detachment was the police station of
interest.

» Nottawasaga OPP Detachment, 705-434-1939 — unfortunately, they are not able to release any information
regarding another person” arrest details; you will have to make a Freedom of Information request (only done in
writing, by mail) and you will have to include a signed Authorization For Release of Personal Information Form to
obtain details on behalf of someane else — there Is also a $5 application fee, payable to the Minister of Finance,

| hope these details are helpful. As | mentioned below and during our phone conversation, your additional questions
(questions 2-4) have been sent along to one of the analysts In our Legal Affairs Division. Their response will be sent to
you by your original deadline of February 8™
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Thank you,
. Sylvie

From: Nugent, Sylvie

Sent: January 27, 2017 10:03 AM

To: Mulcair, Thomas - Comtéa 1

Subject: RE: Follow-up question regarding request for Information (John Bradley Atkinson)

Hello again Graham,

Since I'm not sure you would be checking your email while you are away from the office, | have gone ahead and
forwarded your additional questions (questions 2-4) to an analyst at the Library.

He/she will respond to you by the deadline originally identified {i.e. end of day on February 8" 2017).

Thank you,
Sylvie

From: Nugent, Sylvie

Sent: January 26, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Mulcair, Thomas - Comté 1

Subject: Fallow-up question regarding request for information (John Bradley Atkinson)

Hello Graham,
After | called the office to speak to you this morning, your colleague suggested | try connecting with 'vou by email,

| wanted to let you know that after searching various sources and databases, | could not find any corrohorating
information to confirm or deny any of the facts surrounding the John Bradley Atkinson case.

The only court documents | was able to find have been uploaded to John Bradley Atkinson’s website. The Reasons for
Judgment found on the website does confirm the following details;
* The trial took place over a perlod of 16 months (over several days)
e On March 2", 2015, Justice E. Meijers gave an oral judgment and convicted Atkinson of various charges (He’s a
judge for the Ontario Court of Justice, Central East Region). '
= Asto sentencing, if it’s not done at the same time as the' judgment (nothing was found in the court documents
on the website), then there is a separate hearing and a declsion is not usually published to provide the
sentencing details.

To obtain any corroborating court documents, you would have to make a request to the Ontario Court of lustice
directly. Unfortunately, the court documents found on the Atkinson website don’t provide the case’s court number: -
therefore, your request for documents would likely have to be made in person (you'd have to go in to obtain details like
the court number before trying to obtain the case’s other documents), The judgment from March 2015 was given in
Barrie, Ontario: it is likely the in person request would have to be made in the Toronto region. Further details to obtain
court transcript are available here, '

Since | can’t confirm or deny the facts, would you still like us to proceed with answering the additional questions you
included in your original request?

1. What punishment does the crime “wilful endangerment of life* normally warrant?
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2. What notion does justice delayed is justice denied? What mechanisms in the justice system exist to avoid and/or
address the issue of excessive incarceration (i.e. incarceration exceeding the length of the actual punishment/or
without being sentenced)?

3. What s the role of the Justice Minister in cases like this?

If s0, | can forward these questions to one of the analysts in our Division.

I’'m not certain if the original deadline of February 8™ is sufficient for the analyst: is there any flexibllity to the
_ deadline? And if so, should the analyst contact you by email to negotiate it?

Thank you very much,
Sylvie Nugent -

Senior Research Librarian | Biblioth&calre de recherche principale
Parllamentary Information and Research Service | Ssrvice d'information ef de recherche parlemenlaires
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" Fax | Télécopieur: 613-892-126

Library of Parliament | Bibliothéque du Padement



